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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

 Questions submitted in writing 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 11-5549 
Purchase of Inmate Care Kits for the Cobb County Adult Detention Facility 

 
____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: December 7, 2010 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 
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Cobb County Sealed Bid # 11-5549 

Annual Contract 
Purchase of Inmate Care Kits for the Cobb County Adult Detention Facility 

 

Questions Submitted in Writing  
 
 
 

Question:  Was this kit ever sold to the county before? If yes, what price was the 
         prior bid awarded at? 
Answer:   The prior awarded price was $0.75 per kit. 
 
Question:  I am wondering what the last agreement between the County and  
                   ICS was for the price of the inmate care packages.  
Answer:  The prior awarded price was $0.75 per kit. 
 
Question:  What was the last price between the county and ICS price per unit for  
         these care kits? 
Answer:  The prior awarded price was $0.75 per kit. 
 
Question:  I am also just now getting setup as a vendor with the county, if I were  
         to win the bid what this inhibit my ability to win the bid if I were the  
         lowest price? 
Answer:  You are not required to be a registered vendor to bid. However, should  
        you be the successful bidder, then you will be required to register your  
        company with Cobb County. 
 
Question: What is the current price Cobb County is paying for the inmate care  

        kits?  
Answer:  The prior awarded price was $0.75 per kit. 
 
Question:   Will the county waive the requirement on the soap as well so that  
  bidders can bid an alternate brand for the soap as long as it is a  
  1.5oz  unwrapped soap? 
Answer: No substitutions for the soap. 
 
Question:  Can you give more detail on the cup?  Do you have a 

 manufacturer’s name and part number or specification? 
Answer: The cup is included in the kit, with no markings indicating   
  manufacturer or part number.  The only marking on the cup lists,  
  “12oz”. 
 
Question:  Can you tell me what the last awarded price for the kit? 
Answer:  The prior awarded price was $0.75 per kit. 
 



Question:  Can we bid a FreshScent Brand soap in a 1.5 oz size instead? 
Answer: No substitutions for the soap.  
 
Question:  What was the prior price for the inmate care kits? 
Answer: The prior awarded price was $0.75 per kit. 
 
Question:  Since we can substitute the brand of the toothpaste as per  
          addendum No. 1, can we substitute the brand of the soap with a  
          brand equal to or better than Dial as well? 
Answer: No substitutions for the soap. 
 
Question:  I have received an addendum of sealed bid number 11-5549  
         because of the toothpaste, my request or question is, is the DIAL  
         soap still not able to be substituted?   
Answer: No substitutions for the soap. 
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